Januery 13th,
19" .28

r. Rorer S. Mffin, i
an ¥izge Uonsolidoted Gas < Hlectric Coe,
San Diego, Califcrric.

Decr Mr. Ruffins

I undersiand that there is to be a wvoeancy in your
company on February firsct on account of illness
of a purty @ the peint departuent.

This will introduce Hre lcax; vhom we huve kmowmn
Tor some tlme und can reconnend to you very nighly
in this line of ork.

T would very much eppreciite it if you would teke
hia to the prorerlyy sarty cnd do everything you can
to help hin securc this position ond it #ill be
very much apprecicted. ’

olncerely yours,

EFjr:/K

—

January 22nd,
1 9 2 9

Mr. Rogei- Se Ruffin,
San Diego Consclidnted Gag & Electric Co,
San Dicgo, California.

Deor iy, Holloweys

This #ill introduce e thorouchly reliisble chop,
Clzvad Pikords. ;

He iz mn athletic nerber of the San Diego Athietic
Club end has nmuade & record for himgclf and for the
clube.

e went Lo keep hin herc the worséc way and he is
lookdng for & positione Wwont you vleass go the
linit for hime If not in your dewuricent in sone
other depariment and it will be greetly apprecisiede

Iours truly,



e ey -

January 26th, 19 2 0.

May Eighth,
19 . 2°9
San Dizgo Consolidoted Gas & Flectric Co.,
Jectric Building
San Dicgo, California.
_ttentlon Ep, Puffin:
Gentlenens Hr‘ Roger S. R“fﬁn’
. San Diego Consolidated Gas & Electric Co.,
nclosed £ind copy of letter that I hove written | San Diego, Calif,
Roler, thet ic expanctory,. : Dear Mre Ruffing
Tours very wuly, :_ Enclosed £ind easement from the Grossmont Park Company

and another one fowm F. M, White and Grossmont Parke.

Iours t:'uly ¥

doln. A e B e A bt e et &

) EF:AK

s e ————————




August Second,
y A 2 9

My. ROGBI' S. Rllffin’

¢/o S. De Cons, Cas & Electric Coe,

San Disgzo, Calif,

Decer Roger:

Egclosed.ﬂnd two easements as per your request,
I% is my understending that you will impediately

ingtall the three phase electric systenm at
Sclana Beach ag per my applications

Sincerely yours,

ERjr:iK
Encls,

August Twenty-scventh,
1 9 = °)

Mr. R. S, Ruffin,
c/o 8. D. Cons. Gas & Elece Co,
San Yiego, California,

My dear Rufiing

I find that the Southern Title do not hold title
to the land at Solana Beach any longcrs

Will you send me a new easement to sign for the pole
line to the sewer pump? Enclosed is the description
of the eusement which was on your original easenment
and which thé title company put on one of their

om forms and then after signing same anc delivering
it to me to deliwver to you they called e up and scid
that they no longer held title and asked thot you
make out a new easement for Fletcher to sign.

I hope you will do this immediately and get the pole
line in as soon as possible.

Sincerely yours,

EFjr:AK
Enol.



Jabobar 8th, 19289,

M1« Roger S. uffin

Zon Diege Cguuzolideted Gas & Electric Company
Deciric Building

San Diego, Cplifornia.

Dear >, Rufiling

Ther oro you geing to ut thut eleetricity iZn to
Tletcher Hilla?

Our friend, Stanley Byers, has his house elmost
completed and will vont electricity jory shortlye.

Yours sincerely,

" EF:GUF
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